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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  952-4681
February 26, 2009

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOONE (1)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1)

	952-4681
	RFP NUMBER:  952-4681
	

	CO-OCCURRING DETOXIFCATION AND ASSESSMENT CENTER (CODAC)

	February 26, 2009

	CO-OCCURRING DETOXIFCATION AND ASSESSMENT CENTER (CODAC)
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	jol
	G:\PUBLIC\RFP\952-4681 ADD 1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on MARCH 10, 2009

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT MARCH 10, 2009.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Gary W. Parkinson

 ref buyer Gary W. Parkinson, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE following and attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 952-4681 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

· Item 9: FACILITY TOUR
A tour of the CODAC facility is scheduled for Monday, March 2, 2009 @ 1:30PM at 4411 E. Kings Canyon Road, Building 319, Fresno, CA  93702.


	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFP 952-4681

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


qUESTIONS/ANSWERS
Question 1.: Page 30 – General Requirements (Minimum) – Number 5; Are all clients admitted into program designated as 5150 holds and intoxicated?

Answer 1: Yes. All clients admitted into the program will be referred from hospitals’ emergency departments who under intoxication/influence of alcohol and/or drugs and are deemed by law enforcement or a County-certified 5150 Initial Evaluator as danger to self, others, or gravely disabled as a result of a mental disorder (California Welfare and Institutions Code 5150).
Question 2: Who will license the Co-Occurring Detoxification and Assessment Center (CODAC)?
Answer 2: We are waiting for confirmation from the State. Since this facility has a medical component related to mental health, licensing will most like be issued by the Department of Mental Health and/or the Department of Health Care Services, not necessarily from the State Department of Alcohol and Drug Program (ADP).
Question 3: When will the license for the CODAC be required? 
Answer 3: The license will need to be obtained prior to the facility receiving clients. 
Question 4: When will the agency need to have designation as an Organizational Provider?
Answer 4: The Organizational Provider status for mental health treatment services is required prior to the facility providing and billing for mental health services. 
Question 5: Will the agency have to provide medical doctors?
Answer 5: As indicated on Section VII – Minimum Staffing Level (page 34), a 0.5 FTE Psychiatrist available for daily rounds and on-call is required.
Question 6: Define the preference to hire displaced Department of Behavioral Health employees. 
Answer 6: Consideration and preference will be given to agency that is willing to allow displaced Department of Behavior Health (DBH) employees. The opportunity to apply for like position as stated on page 48-49 (Other Award Criteria – A), staff pattern and hiring proposal shall have evidence of the intent to sick to hire displaced DBH employees.

Question 7: Page 4, Overview – fourth paragraph and Page 30 – General Requirements (Minimum) – Number 2; Please clarify and state the reason for the need of hospital protocols.
Answer 7: The phrase ….”Part 482, Conditions of Participation for Hospitals, Subpart A through E (pages 494-518)” was inadvertently added and should be disregarded. 

Question 8: Page 34 – Minimum Staffing Level – Please clarify the number of FTE staff needed to meet requirements.
Answer 8: Substance Abuse Staff would require 2.0 FTE Detox staff on site 24 hours per day, 365 days per year.  To meet this requirement it will take 9.0 FTE Detox staff.

Mental Health Staff would require 0.5 FTE Psychiatrist who would be available for daily rounds and on-call.
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